
 

 

Addenda 
Minnetonka Special Study Session 

Meeting of June 2, 2022 
 
 
 
ITEM # 3 – Interview city manager candidates and discuss next steps 
  
After distribution of the packet, a candidate has withdrawn from the city manager interview 
process. The schedule has been altered to reflect this change and is attached.  
 
 



 

 

  

  
  

  
  
TO:    City Council    
   
FROM:   Dawn Pearson, Human Resources Manager   
  
DATE:    June 2, 2022 
  
SUBJECT:   Change Memo for June 2, 2022 Special Study Session  
  

 
  
  
ITEM # 3 – Interview city manager candidates and discuss next steps 
  
After distribution of the packet, a candidate has withdrawn from the city manager interview 
process. The schedule has been altered to reflect this change and is attached.  



Thursday June 2, 2022 

City Council 

 
Candidate 

 
Time 

 
Panel 

Panel Prep 9:00 a.m. – 9:15 a.m. 
Mike Funk 9:15 a.m. – 10:15 a.m. City Council  
Cindy Steinhauser 10:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. City Council 

LUNCH - 11:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
Jeff Dahl 12:45 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. City Council 

Candidate Review 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.  
 

 


	Addenda
	Change Memo for June 2, 2022 Special Study Session
	Schedule


